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Prenger Survey
File Number 82-1188

Being 4.268 Acres located in the east half of Section 22, Town 7=South,
Range 4-East, Jackson Township, Auglaize County, Ohio and being further
described as follows:

Commencing at a boat spike located at the south-east corner of the north-

east quarter of Section 22.

Thence South 89° 27* 55" West along the half section line of Section 22,
a distance of 177.32 feet to an iron pipe and the PLACE OF BEGINNING for
the parcel herein described.

Thence North 21° 27' 40" West, a chord distance of 285.26'along the center
line of 0ld State Route # 66, to an iron pipe.

Thence South 88°% 29* 30 West, a distance of 661.50 feet to an iron pipe
in the east right-of-way line of the Miami and Erie Canal, passing througr

an iron pipe at 35.22 feet in the western right-of-way line of State Route
#66.

Thence South 02° 41°* 40" East along the right-of-way line of the M & E
Canal, a distance of 90.41 feet.

Thence South 05° Ls5* 35" wWest, along the right-of-way line of the M & E

Canal, a distance of 165,83 feet to an iron pipe in the half section line
of Section 22,

Thence North 89° 27' 55% East along said section line, a distance of 778.C
feet to the center line of 01d State Route # 66 and the PLACE OF BEGINNING
Passing through a right-of-way monument at 688.86 feet.

Containing in all 4.263 Acres and being subject to 0.326 Acre in
road right-of-way.

Survey and description prepared by Thomas W. Steinke, registered surveyor

number 6177, this 5th day of April, 1982 and refered to as File Number
82-1188
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